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Ruth Nettles Nl [0 L
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: DN 10510-01
Done

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 11:54 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Linda Williams; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: DN 10510-01

Ah-hah!

I'll move 10510-01 from undocketed in CMS to the new docket, and we'll also move the paper
from undocketed to the new file.

Thanks.

(Ruth, please locate the org of 10510-01 and move it to 011207, and place a copy of this
e-mail in 011207 as well.)

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 11:45 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: DN 10510-01

Verado holdings check was part of this docket. This is how the company paid its overdue
Raf's. It is attached for Raf payment verification.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 8:57 AM
To: Ruth Nettles; Toni McCoy

Cc: Linda Williams

Subject: RE:

Toni, we have discovered that a copy of DN 10510-01 ( payment from Verado Holdings) is
attached to the request to establish docket for FirstWorld. Is 10510-01 somehow related to
the FirstWorld docket?

————— Original Message—-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 8:53 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Linda Williams

Subject: RE:

I've moved (manually) document 07247-01 from undocketed to new docket 11207. I was just
noticing that document 10510-01 is referenced as a copy in the request to establish
docket.



From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2001 7:33 PM
To: Linda Williams

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE:

Looks like 07247-01 should be, but I don't see why 10510-01 would be. What about 10510-017
Will you be moving over 07247-01? It also needs to be moved manually of course (paper).

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 10:07 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject:

Welcome back. There are 2 documents that were filed in 010000-PU (07247-01 and 10510-01).
Then a docket (011207-TI) was opened to cancel the cert. Should these two documents be
moved over to the cancellation docket or not? I wasn't too sure about this.

Thanks.



